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COMPLAINT OF THE CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLITICS
1. This complaint charges that respondents National Republican
- Senatorial Committee ("NRSC”) and the Oregon Republican Party violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 US.C. § 431 et seq., as amended (“FECA”
or the “Act”), by making coordinated expenditures in excess of the limits
provided by the FECA.

PARTIES

2. Complainant Center for Responsive Politics (“Center”) is a

O nonprofit, nonpartisan research organization incorporated in the State of
lowa and headquartered in Washington, D.C. that studies the role that money
plays in Federal elections. Founded in 1983, the Center was designed to study
Congress and examine potential reforms that could improve both its internal

operation and its responsiveness to the American public.

3. Respondent NRSC is a national political committee that has made
expenditures to or on behalf of Senator Robert Packwood or the Re-elect
Packwood Campaign Committee.

4. Respondent Oregon Republican Party is a State political committee




that has made expenditures to or on behalf of Senator Robert Packwood or the
Re-elect Packwood Campaign Committee.

5. The FECA provides that,

notwithstanding any other provision of law with respect to
limitations on expenditures or limitations on contributions, the
national committee of a political party and a State committee of
a political party...may make expenditures in connection with the
general election campaign of candidates for Federal office, subject
to the limitations contained in paragraphs (2) and (3) of

§ 441a(d) of the FECA. 2US.C. § 441a(d)(1); 11 C.FR. 110.7.

6. Any coordinated expenditure in connection with the general election
campaign of a candidate for Federal office made by the national or state
committee of a political party may not exceed, in the case of a candidate for
election to the office of Senator, 2 cents multiplied by the voting age
population of the State plus a cost of living adjustment. State party
committees may transfer their limits to the national committees. 2 USC. §
441(a)(d)3); 11 CF.R.110.7.

GROUNDS FOR COMPLAINT

7. Attached as Exhibit 1 is a Federal Election Commission Press
Release, dated February 28, 1992, and corrected March 6, 1992, which shows
that the national and state political party could each spend up to $120,091.76 in

Oregon in the 1992 Senate election, for a total of coordinated expenditures not
to exceed $240,183.52.

8. Attached as Exhibit 2 is the Report of Receipts and Disbursements for
Other Than an Authorized Committee, submitted by the NRSC on the
twelfth day preceding the General Election, on file in the FEC as of September
12, 1995. Exhibit 2 shows that from October 1 to October 14, 1992, the NRSC
made the following coordinated expenditures on behalf of Bob Packwood:




October 9, 1992 $29,986.70
October 6, 1992 $37.50
October 6, 1992 35750
October 6, 1992 $75.00
October 8, 1992 $14,925.00
October 12, 1992 $26,937.00

Total coordinated expenditures by the NRSC for the reporting period were
$71,998.70.

9. Attached as Exhibit 3 is the Report of Receipts and Disbursements for
Other Than an Authorized Committee, submitted by the NRSC on the
thirtieth day following the General Election, on file at the FEC as of
September 12, 1995. Exhibit 3 shows that from October 15 to November 23,
1992, the NRSC made the following coordinated expenditures on behalf of
Bob Packwood:

October 27, 1992 $57,256.32

October 15, 1992 $47. 20037

October 15, 1992 $3,774.99

October 15, 1992 $669.16

October 22, 1992 $150.00

October 26, 1992 $30,067.50

October 30, 1992 ($2,650.00)

November 2, 1992 $29,000.00

November 11, 1992 $2,716.00
Total coordinated expenditures by the NRSC for the reporting period were
$168,18434.

11. Upon information and belief, total coordinated expenditures by the
NRSC on behalf of the Bob Packwood for the entire peniod of October 1
through November 23, 1992 were $240,183.04

12. Attached as Exhibit 4 is the amended April 15 Quarterly Report of
Receipts and Disbursements for Other Than an Authorized Committee,
submitted by the Oregon Republican Party, on file at the FEC as of September
12, 1995. Exhibit 4 shows that the Oregon Republican Party made the




following coordinated expenditures on behalf of Bob Packwood in the state of
Oregon:

March 25, 1992 $3,841.43

March 27, 1992 $1,500.00

March 27, 1992 $1,500.00

March 27, 1992 $1,500.00

March 27, 1992 $1,500.00

March 27, 1992 $150.00

March 27, 1992 $292.80

Total coordinated expenditures by the Oregon Republican Party for the
reporting period were $10,284.23.

13. Attached as Exhibit 5 is the amended July 15 Quarterly Report of
Receipts and Disbursements for Other Than an Authorized Committee,
submitted by the Oregon Republican Party, on file at the FEC as of September
12, 1995. Exhibit 5 shows that the Oregon Republican Party made the
following coordinated expenditures on behalf of Bob Packwood in the state of

Oregon:

May 7, 1992 $1,550.00
May 11, 1992 $41,784.00

Total coordinated expenditures by the Oregon Republican Party for the
reporting period were $43,334.00.

14. Attached as Exhibit 6 is the amended January 31 Year End Report of
Receipts and Disbursements for Other Than an Authorized Committee,
submitted by the Oregon Republican Party, on file at the FEC as of September
12, 1995. Exhibit 6 shows that the Oregon Republican Party made the
following coordinated expenditures on behalf of Bob Packwood in the state of

Oregon:

December 31, 1992 $1,673.34

Total coordinated expenditures by the Oregon Republican Party for the




reporting period were $1,673.34.

15. Upon information and belief, total coordinated expenditures by the
Oregon Republican Party on behalf of Bob Packwood for the entire period of
January 1, 1992 through December 31, 1992 were $55,291.57.

16. Upon information and belief, coordinated expenditures made by the
NRSC and the Oregon Republican Party on behalf of Bob Packwood totaled
$295,474.61.

17. Upon information and belief, total coordinated expenditures made
by the NRSC and the Oregon Republican Party in 1992 on behalf of Bob
Packwood exceeded the applicable coordinated expenditure limit by $55,291.09,
in violation of FECA.

RELIEF

15. The Center respectfully urges the Commission to conduct a prompt
and thorough investigation into the allegations in this Complaint, and to
declare that the Respondents have violated the FECA and Commission
regulations, and to impose penalties for each violation. Finally, the Center
urges the Commission to investigate whether the violations described above
were knowing and willful so as to mandate enhanced penalties.

Respectfully submitted,

s /-—7‘ <

C U => [ oy

Ellen S. Miller

Executive Director

CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLITICS
1320 19th Street, NW

Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 857-0044

—

Dated: September 15, 1995




VERIFICATION

The undersigned complainant, on behalf of the Center for Responsive
Politics, swears that the statements in this Complaint are based on the sources
indicated, and, as such, are true and correct to the best of her information and

bew =
6 7{»61 C 7@1! A

Ellen S. Miller

District of Columbia)
) ss

and sworn to before




Exhibit 1

Federal Election Commission Press Release
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FEC ANNOUNCES 1992 PARTY SPENDING LINITS
~—~ANOUNTS RANGE FROR $110,480 TO $2.5 RMILLION-—

WASHINGTON -- The Federal Election Commission today announced the

1992 general election spending limits for national and state
political party committees.

Amounts for Senate campaigns will range from a low of

$110,480 in Alaska, to a high of §2,454,644.64 for each of the
California Senate; races. 3 :

These general election expenditures, known as "coordinated
expenditures®, are limited under the election law. . The national
committees of each political party have a set amouant they may
spend on behalf of each U.S. House and Senate candidate. State
pacty committees may spend equal amounts or may transfer their
limits to the national committees, effectively doubling the
national commitiees’ expenditure iimits in iLhose states o%
districts.

r
i

Coordinated expenditures are made in additioa to digect
contributions. They are allowed only with regard to the general
election, and do not count as either contributions to idates
or as expenditures made by candidates, Party committees say work
vith candidates’ caapaigas to determine how the money should be
spent, but the campaigns do not creceive the fuads, the
expenditures are reported directly by the party committees on
special schedules on their financial disclosure reports.
CORRECTED PARAGRAPH--

The election law sets the limit for House races at §10,000,
Plus a cost-of-living adjustment (COLA). For 1992, that limit is

$27,620, except in states with only one congressional district,
where the limit will be $55_ 240,

The limits for Senate races are based on state voting age
populations (VAP), with a base limit for states with smaller
populations. The formula for determining a state’s lismit is:

$ .02 x State VAP + Cost-of-Living

~Or - -whichever is greater
$20,000 + Cost-of-Living

. The following page lists pacrty expenditure limits for each
state.

-more-




State 92 Limit

{in thousands)

Alabama 3,018 $ 166,714.32
*Alaska 391 55.240.00

Arizona 2,740 151,357.60
Ackansas 1,746 96,449.04
California 22,218 1,227,322.32
Colorado 2,493 137,713.32
Connecticut 2,527 139,591.48
*Delaware 512 55,240.00
Florida 10,280 567,867.20
Georgia 4,848 267,803,.52
Hawaii - .- 846 55,240.00
Idaho i 721 55,240.00
Illinois 8,545 472,025.80
Indiana 4,144 228,914.56
Towa 2,069 114,291.56
Kansas 1,822 100,647.28
Kentucky 2,754 152,130.96
Louisiana 3,018 166,714.32
Maine 924 55,240.00
— Maryland 3,659 202,123.16
Massachusetts 4,622 255,319.28
Michigan 6,884 380,272.16 o
Minnesota 3,243 179,143.32
Mississippi i,841 101,696.84
- Missouri 3,818 210,906.32
Montana 585 55,240.00
O Nebraska 1,158 63,967.92
Nevada °€2 55.,240.00
New Hampshire 824 55,240.00
New Jersey 5,919 326,965.56
New Mexico 1,089 60,156.36
< New York 13,691 756,290.84
Nocrth Carolina 5,094 281,392.56
*North Dakota 461 55,240.00
Ohio 8,120 448,548.80
Oklahoma 2,330 128,709.20
WOregon ... 2,174 Bi200919356 ¢
Peansylvania 9.132 504,451.68
Rhode Island 774 55,240.00
South Carolina 2,622 144,83%9.2%
*South Dakota 503 55,240.00
Tennessee 3,723 205,658.52
Tsxss 12,3890 683,.871.20
Utah 1,128 62,310.72
“Vermont 422 55,240.00
Virginia 4,748 262,279.52
washington 3,703 204,533.72
West Virginia 1,364 75,347.36
Wisconsin 3,644 201,294.56
*Wyoming 323 55,240.00

*In these states, the Senpate limit also
applies to the House nominee.

L1



Exhibit 2

NRSC Report of Receipts and Disbursements for
Other Than an Authorized Committee

Twelfth day preceding the General Election
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Exhibit 4

NRSC Report of Receipts and Disbursements for
Other Than an Authorized Committee

April 15 Quarterly Report
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Exhibit 5
Oregon Republican Party Report of Receipts and Disbursements

for Other Than an Authorized Committee

July 15 Quarterly Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TON. DO 20463

September 20, 1995

Ellen S. Miller, Executive Director
Center for Responsive Politics

1320 19th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

MUR 4258
Dear Ms. Miller:

This letter acknowledges receipt on September 15, 1995, of
the complaint you filed on behalf of the Center for Responsive
Politics allogin possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of g971. as amended ("the Act"™) by the NRSC and the
Oregon Republican Party. The respondent(s) will be notified of
this coamaplaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4258. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
TGy §. Tokeon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures

Celrbeating the Commussson s 20th Annvwersary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEFING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20461

September 20, 1995

Barton Delacy, Treasurer
Orezon Republican Party

8196 SW Hall Blvd, Suite 101
Beaverton, OR 97005

MUR 4258

Dear Mr. Delacy:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Oregon Republican Party ("Committee”) and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4258,
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
ou, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
egal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 da{l of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g9(a)(4)(B) and § 437g{a)(12){A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend tc be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

Celebrating the Commuession s 20th Anmiversan

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




1£ you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
219-3480¢C Foi youi information, we nave enclosed a briet

LaT—I9VUN, Y
iption of the Commission's procedures for handling

{9
L&V e )
descr
compl

aints.
Sincerely,

Mosw §  Tog s

Mary L. Taksar, Attorne
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20465
September 20, 1995

Stan Huckaby, Treasurer
National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Street, N.E.
wWashington, D.C. 20002

RE: MUR 4258

Dear Mr. Huckaby:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the National Republican Senatorial Committee
("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Calfaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 4258, Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opgortunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’'s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and aunthsrizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

Celebrating the Commissson's 200h Annversary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDRCATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




1§ 4 Eou have any guestions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400. For your infocrmatiocon, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
2

Sincerely,

)\\ "_ 1 r W L

Wy,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorne
Central Enforcement Docket

Designation of Counsel Statement
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Monday, October 2, 1995

Mary L. Taksar

Central Enforcement Docket

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20463

BY FAX - CONFIRM COPY
Dear Ms. Taksar,

Please find enclosed the STATEMENT OF DECLARATION OF COUNSEL for
both MUR 4258 and MUR 4262

For your information, the National Republican Senatorial Committee received your
two letters dated September 20, 1995, and the enclosed copies of the complaints that have
been filed with the Commission, on September 26, 1995.

To properly respond to the complaints in both MUR 4258 and MUR 4262, we
request an extension to October 27, 1995. Please call me at 202-675-6073 to confirm this
request, or if you have any questions.

CME/AH

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAM CENTER

Rﬂwn&maECOND STREET NE * WASHINGTON DC 20002 * (mmm—
Pac rOR AND a7 o Teeg N, Rurumscan Senaroma. Comotree




NAME OF COUNSEL® _ Craig M. Engle

mnm‘: "l)kb gl\rs\hr‘ Cr"l".'li:.n. :;.El
Washington, D.C. 20002-4914

202-675-6073

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to recejve any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Cormnnmission.

2 Oalobes 95

Date

RESPONLENT'S NAME: Nations . ‘ jal Committee

ADDRESS: 525 Second Street., N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002-4914

HOME PHONRE:
BUSINESS PHONE: 202-675-6073

_—




202-675-6073

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and {s authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

2 olobin TS N 7 AL oS\

Date G Stqn X ¢ "\

RESPONLENT'S NAME: L : i S a]l Committee
ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: 202-675-6073




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DU

2046 3

October 4, 1995

Craig M. Engle, General Counsel
National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Street, NE

washington, D.C. 20002

RE: MUR 4258
National Republican Senatorial Committee and Stan

Huckaby, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Engle:

This is in response to your letter dated October 2,
1995, requesting an extension of until October 27, 1995, to
respond to the complaint.

Considering the Federal Election Commission’s
responsibilities to act expeditiously in the conduct of
investigations, the Office of General Counsel cannot grant
your full request, but can only agree toc an extension until

7 October 26, 1995. Accordingly, the response is due by close

of business on October 26, 1995.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Alva E. inith, Paralegal

Central Enforcement Docket

Cevetvating the Corwrrssion s 200h Anniversany

YESTERDAY. TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDMCATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




RECEIvED
PEDERAL €12 01i0
DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE W Koo

LAw Orcss 00M

2300 FirsT INTERSTATE TOWER - 1300 SW FFTH AVENUE mmwﬁsﬂ m 16 “ 'ﬁ
(503) 241-2300 - FAX: (503) 778-5299

Steven R RnkLE
Member Oregon snd Hewail Scate Bars
Direct Diak: (503) 778-5421

October 5, 1995

VIA FAX NO. (202) 219-3923
OR L'

Alva E. Smith

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 4258; MUR 4262
Dear Ms. Smith:

As we discussed by telephone today, I represent the
Oregon Republican Party with respect to the two above-referenced
complaints. I am requesting an extension of time to file a
response to the complaints. Specifically, I am requesting that the
Federal Election Commision grant an extension of time to
October 27, 1995.

The complaints were received by the Oregon Republican
Party on either September 25 or September 26, 1995 (uncertain which
date). The allegations imn the complaint concern matters that
occured in 1992. Since that time, a new Chairman, Executive
Director, Treasurer and legal counsel for the Oregon Republican
Party have been elected or appeinted, and locating persons with
actual knowledge of the alleged events has been difficult and time
consuming. Granting an extension to file the response will enable
the Oregon Republican Party to more fully address the allegations
contained in both complaints.

In our telephone conversation you indicated that you
would inform me by telephone of the Commission’s decision regarding
our request prior to the 15-day deadline for filing our response.
When attempting to contact me, please use the direct dial telephone
number above, so that you may leave a voice-mail message for me in
the event that I am not available.

ANCHORAGE - BELLEVUE - BOSE - HONOLILY - LOS ANGELES < RICHLAND - SAN FRANCSCO - SEATTLE - SHANOHA! - WasHsoTON, D.C.




Alva E. Smith
Octcber 5, 1995
Page 2

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. I am

enclosing the Statement of Designation of Counsel for both of the
complaints.

Very truly yours,

DAV;ﬂftfigﬂrﬁ?lgHAIﬂE
:.7(? /|

A IV/ (‘L,__

v

’

Steven R. Rinkle

Enclosures

cc: Oregon Republican Party
2:\home\rinks\gop\feci.ltr




Steven R. Rinkle

2300 First Interstate Tower

1300 SW Fifth Avenue

Portland, OR 97201

503-241-2300

503-778-5299
The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and s authorlzed to reccive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

/ y 4 r"

o ot o i 4

/’

Date Signature

Randy Miller} Chairman
Oregon Republican Party

RESPONLENT'S NAME;
ADDRESS : 8196 SW Hall Blwd. #101

Beaverton, OR 97008

BOME PBONE:

ADSINESS PEONE:;




4262

XUR
NAME OF COUNSEL: Steven R. Rinkle
ADDRESS : 2300 Firse Interctats Touwes
1300 SV Fifth Avenue

Portland, OR 97201

503-241-2300
503-778-5299

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

- - f/ Yy

Signature

Randy Millex, Chairman
Oregon Republican Party

RESPOHLENT'S OREGON REPUBLICAN PARTY

ADDRESS: 8176 SV Hall Blwd. #10!

Beaverton, OR 97008

EOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSNON

WASHINGTON, DL JOSs

Steven R. Rinkle, Esgqg.

Davis Wright Tremaine Law Offices
1300 SW rifth Avenue

Portland, OR 97201

RE: MUR 4258
Oregon Republican Party and Bartom Delacy, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Rinkle:

This is in response to your letter dated October
1995, requesting an extension of umtil October 2 19
respond to the complaint.

Considering the Federal Election Commissicn"s
responsibilities to act expeditiousliy in the coadact o
investigations, the Office of General Counsel caamot g
your full request, but can only agree to as sxtension
October 26, 1995. Accordingly, the respoase is due by close
of business on Octcber 26, 1995.

If you have any questions, please comtact == at (292
219-3400.

Alva E. Smath, Pa

i T ST mpy o

YESTERDAY, TOGAY e N SR WN
MORCATID WO KEEFING, THE PUSLIC SNEOMwED




DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE

Law Orcss

2300 Fmst INTERSTATE TOower - 1300 SW Frmi Aveue - Pormianp, OR 97201-5682
(503) 241-2300 - FAX: (503) 7785299

Stevex R Reaas
Mender Ovegon and Howsii Scxte Ban
Disect Dink: (509 T78-5421

2 3

YIA FAX NO. (202) 219-3923
ORIGINAL VIA MAIL

Alva E. Smith

Federal Election Commission
959 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

5 .
October 10, 1995 s
=
=
-

Re: MUR 4258; MUR 4262

Dear Ms. Smith:

I want to confirm that, as we discussed by telephone this
morning, the Federal Election Commission has extended to
October 26, 1995, the deadline for the Oregon Republican Party to
file a response to the above-referenced complaints. In our
conversation you indicated that I will soon receive a letter from
you indicating that this extension has been granted.

If I am incorrect in my understanding, please contact me
immediately.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Very truly yours,

g 7

en R. Rinkle

cc: Oregon Republican Party
§: Vhame, rinks\gop\ fec2. Ltr

Aucameac: - BEusviE - BosE - Hosoumw - Los ANGELES - RICHLAND - SAN FRANCSOD - SEATTLE - SiaGnn - Wasaaomos, DC




Ociober 26, 1995

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN.: Mary L Taksar, Esq

RE. MUR 4258 (National Republican Senatorial Committee, Maureen Goodyear as Treasurer’)

Dear Mr. Noble

This response is submitted on behaif of the National Republican Senatorial Commattee
("NRSC" or "the committee™) and Maureen Goodyear, as Treasurer, in response to a Compiaint
filed on September 15, 1995, by the Center for Responsive Politics and designated Matter Under
Review ("MUR™) 4258

For the reasons stated herein, the Federal Election Commission ("FEC" or "Commission™)
should either dismiss the complaint as having already been thoroughly considered and conciliated
by the Commission and the Oregon Republican Party in the context of MUR 3524, or find no
reason to believe the NRSC has violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. 2 U S.C. Sections 431-455 ("FECA" or "the Act").

COMPLAINT

The complainant afieges “on information and belief” that the NRSC and the Oregon
Republican Party together made coordinated party expenditures in 1992 on behaif of Senator Bob
Packwood's campaign which “exceeded the applicable coordinated expenditure imit by
$55,291.09, in violation of the FECA." The complainant urges that the Commission conduct a
prompt and thorough investigation into these allegations and impose penalties for each violation
The Compiainant has not, however, fully researched the public record, but is, instead, misleading
the Commission into reopening 2 matter that has already been settled in the context of MUR
3542 Nor has the complainant alleged that the NRSC, itself, has done any act (or committed
any new act not known to the Commission during its consideration of MUR 3524) that violates
any provision of the FECA

Sec amended Statement of Organization filed October 6, 1995

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER
425 SECOND STREET NE * WASHINGTON. D.C 20002 * (202) 675 6000

Pam SO s s W Te MaCs. REIICAN ST, COMMITTES

e i e
- 4 .
e — =




EACTS
I. On May 31, 1991, the Republican National Committee authorized the National Republican
Senatorial Committee to serve as its agent for the purpose of making 100% percent of the
expenditures allowed under 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(d) in the 1992 U.S. Senate Election in
Oregon. (Attachment 1)

2. On June 27, 1991, the Executive Director of the Oregon Republican Party authonized the
National Republican Senatorial Committee to serve as its agent for the purpose of making 100%
of the expenditures allowed under 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(d) in the State of Oregon for the 1992
general election for the office of United States Senate. (Attachment 2)

3. Accordingly, the NRSC was specifically and lawfully authorized to spend $240,183.52 on
behalf of the Republican nominee for United States Senate in Oregon in the 1992 general election.
(See FEC Press release, Attachment 3)

4. The NRSC's 1992 Post-general Report on file with the Commission discloses that the NRSC
spent $240,183.04 in coordinated party expenditures on behalf of Senator Packwood, or .48 |ess
than the amount it was entitied and authonzed to spend. (Attachment 4)

S. On December 1, 1992 (which is afier the NRSC made all of the coordinated party
expenditures it was entitled to), the Commission determined the Oregon Republican Party
musreported approximately $55,000 it spent on certain operating expenditures The Commission
determined these expenses should have been reported as allocable coordinated party expenditures
for the Packwood election. (See Attachment 9, Centification of Commission action in MUR
3425)

As part of the conciliation process in MUR 3425, the Oregon Republican Party was required
to amend its reports on file with the Commission. The Party was required to retroactively allocate
55,291.57 it previously reported as “operating expenditures” (for the production and placement

of ads regarding Congressman AuCoin) as “coordinated party expenditures”™ allocable to the
Packwood election. (Attachment 5, MUR 3425 Conciliation Agreement, paragraphs IV. 16, IV,
17, V.1, VL §)

7. The Oregon Republican Party so amended their reports on October 22, 1993. The
Complamnant now uses those same amended reports 1o reallege the same violations the
Commuission settled in MUR 3425. (Note the Oregon Republican Party Reports attached to the
Complaint all clearly state they are "As Amended." Attachment 6).

ANALYSIS
Fortunately, the facts giving rise to this complaint have already been conciliated, so the
Commission may immediately dismiss this matter. On May 15, 1992, the Democratic Senatorial

~E™
?

Campaign Committee filed a complaint with the Federal Election Commussion (MUR 3524)




Response of the NRSC in R 4258

alleging that the Oregon Republican Party "has disregarded the legal expenditure limitations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act ... in its ongoing effort to secure the defeat of one of the
Democratic primary Senate candidates, Congressman Les AuCoin." Complaint at 1. The specific
evidence the DSCC pointed to were "newspaper articles and [] television spots attacking
Congressman AuCoin [regarding] overdrafis on his account at the House Bank." 1d. at 2

The DSCC concluded that the "failure by the [Oregon] Republican Committee to account
under the lawful limits for these coordinated expenditures - and to report them -- would
constitute clear violations of the FECA which, if left unconnected, would result in the Republican
nominee receiving funding far in excess of the legal allowance." 1d.

In response, the Oregon Republican Party maintained that the costs associated with the
ads should be considered "operating expenses,” and that no limits should be placed on them. The
Party argued that the costs associated with the ads should not be considered against the limits of
section 441a(d) because, inter alia, the "general election campaign of the Republican candidate
had not begun. It could not have begun because neither the Republican candidate, nor anyone
else, knew or could have predicted which Democratic candidate would prevail in the primary *
Response at 3-5

The FEC disagreed, and on December 1, 1992, found "reason to believe that the Oregon
Republican Party and Bert Farrish, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(b)(6)(B)(iv).”
{Attachment 9). In its analysis of the case, the General Counsel stated that "this office believes
that the ads contained an electioneering message, and that the moneys spent on the advertisements
in question should be considered coordinated campaign expenditures by [the Oregon Republican
Party] pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §441a(d)(3)(1)." MUR 3524, First General Counsel's Report, p. 9
{Oct. 20, 1992)

As part of the Commission's conciliation agreement in this matter, the Respondents agreed
that, inter alia’

IV. 16. Costs associated with the radio and newspaper ads were coordinated
party expenditures by the Oregon Republican Party on behalf of Senator
Robert Packwood

17. Respondents did not identify costs associated with the ads as being made
to advance Senator Packwood's general eiection effort; rather, Respondents
reported most of these costs generically as "Other Federal Operating
Expenditures.”

* The other violation to which the Respondent agreed concerned their impermissible use of non-federal money.
That admission is not relevant here, but is relevant in the context of the NRSC's response in MUR's 4262 and

42635




Response of the NRSC in MUR 4258

V. 1. Respondents failed to properly report costs of more than $55,000
associated with the radio and newspaper ads critical of Les AuCoin, in
violation of 2 U.S.C. 434(b)6)}(B)(iv)

VI. 5. Respondents will amend their reports on file with the Commission to
accurately report all the expenditures [] for the radio and television ads as
Section 441a(d) expenditures.

Conciliation Agreement, MUR 3542 (Sept. 24, 1993)

The Oregon Republican Party fully complied with the terms of this Conciliation
Agreement, including the payment of a civil penalty, and on October 22, 1993, filed amended
reports with the Federal Election Commission disclosing the now-allocated costs of AuCoin ads’
It is these very same amended reports, filed because of the Commission’s determination in MUR
3242, that the Complainants now wish to use as evidence of repeat violations in MUR 4258

Although the National Republican Senatorial Committee does not wish to contest the
Commission’s finding that the AuCoin ads should have been allocable to the coordinated limit for
the 1992 Packwood election, we do strongly contest any attempt by the complainants to reopen
this matter on items that have already been settled. As the Conciliation Agreement in MUR 3524
clearly states:

X This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no other statement,
promise, or agreement, either written or oral, made by either party or by agents
of either party, that is not contained in this written agreement shall be
enforceable

The doctrines of collateral estoppel (when an issue of fact or law has been determined by
a valid judgment, there is a bar to retrying the issue between the same parties or their privies) and
res judicata (a final judgment on the merits is conclusive as to the rights of the parties and their
privies, and constitutes an absolute bar to a subsequent action involving the same claim) operate
as a bar to the Commission reopening this matter, and remaking findings or reissuing penalties for
the same activity that was completely settled in MUR 3524,

* These reports were filed on October 22, 1993, within the 30 day period given 10 the respondents in the FEC's
letter dated September 24, 1993




Response of the NRSC in !!VR 4258

Simply stated, once the Commission has decided an issue, the matter should be considered
finally decided, and all interested parties must be able to rely upon the matter being closed. The
reports to which the Complainant points as evidence of an excessive expenditure are exactly the
same reports the Commission instructed the Oregon Republican party to file in conciliation of
MUR 3524, And further, the Commission's investigation and final decision in that matter
occurred after the NRSC made and accurately reported all of its lawful coordinated expenditures
in this case. Accordingly, the Commission should dismiss this complaint as it is authorized to do
under 2 US.C. 437g(a)1)

In the alternative, the Commission should find no reason to believe the NRSC violated the
limits of 2 U.S.C. §441a(d) based on the facts in this case. The NRSC was authorized by the
Republican National Committee and the Oregon Republican Party to make all the coordinated
expenditures for the 1992 U.S. Senate election in Oregon. In fact, the records on file with the
Commission clearly show that the NRSC actually spent less than the coordinated limit it was
given, so the NRSC has stayed within the lawful limits of 2 U.S.C. §441a(d)

Further, the NRSC did not know of, approve, or authorize the Oregon Republican Party's
expenditure at issue in MUR 3524. As stated on page two of the Oregon Republican Party’s
December 18, 1992, response in MUR 3524, and in paragraph 4 of the December 22, 1992,
affidavit of Bert Farrish (Treasurer of the Oregon Republican Party) the "decision to make the
expenditures for the above radio and newspaper advertisements was made by the Chairman of the
Oregon Republican Party." The expenditures were not made at the request or suggestion of the
NRSC, nor did the NRSC know (or could have it known) that the AuCoin expenditures
constituted a coordinated party expenditure since that decision was made by the Commission one
month after the NRSC made its last coordinated expenditure in the Packwood election. (See
Attachments 4 and 9). Accordingly, there is no reason to believe the NRSC committed any
violation of 2 U .S.C. 44]a(d)

The Commission has aiready dealt with this matter. Although the National Republican
Senatorial Committee does not agree with the Commission's decision in MUR 3524, it should be
able to rely upon it, and the Commission should dismiss this complaint as a matter of law. If the
Commission chooses to go further (and the NRSC believes that it is estopped from so doing) and
address the facts of this case, it should find no reason to believe the Senatorial Committee
violated any provision of the FECA

ctfully submitt

General Counsel
National Republican Senatorial Committee

Enclosures as indicated




A\TTACHMENT |

Agreement between NRSC and The Republican National Committee
Authorizing the NRSC 1o Make 100% of the
Coordinated Expenditures

b |

Page | of | Saved as h\winword\asttach 1 .doc
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By this agreement, and for valuable consideration which
consideration is received, the Republican National Committee
authorizes the National Republican Senatorial Committee to serve
as the agent of the Republican National Committee for the purpose
of making 100% of the expenditures allowed under 2 U.S.C.

441a(d) (3) in the following states for the 1991 and 1992

Senatorial elections:

Pennsylvania

1992
Alabama

Alaska
Arizona
Arkansas
California
Colorado
Connecticut
Florida
Georgia
Hawaii
Idaho
Illinois
Indiana
Iowa
Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana

!

A A

Senator Phil Gramm, Chairman
National Republican Senatorial
Committee

Claytoyg Yeut Chairman
Republican Natignal Committee

Maryland
Missouri
Nevada

New Hampshire
New York

North Carolina
North Dakota
Ohio

Oklahoma
Oregon
Pennsylvania
South Carolina
South Dakota
Utah

Vermont
Washington
Wisconsin

[Tay 21,114/
Daqé 4 /

May 23. 1991

Date




ATTACHMENT 2

Agreement between NRSC and Oregon Republican Party

Authorizing the NRSC to Make 100% of the

Revised on Wednesday, October 15, 1995 at 12:49 PM Page | of |
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AGREEMENT

By this agreement, and for valuable consideration which
consideration is received, the Oregon Republican Party authorizes
the National Republican Senatorial Committee to serve as its agent
for the purpose of making one-hundred percent (100%) of the
expenditures allowed under 2 U.S.C. 44l1la(d) (3) in the State of
Oregon for the 1952 general election for the office of United
States Senate.

By signature below, Dick Noonan lereby represents that he is

authorized to enter into this Agreement.

Dick Noonan

Executive Director
Oregon Repubklican Party
9500 SW Greenburg Rd.
Suite 150 425 Second Street, NE

Portland, Oregon 97223 Washington, D.C. 20002

Din#ctor
/pﬁbxxcan Senatorial

2/

Date Date

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER
425 SECOND STREET. NE * WASHINGTON. D.C 20002 * (202) 675-6000
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FEC ANNOUNCES 1992 PARTY SPENDING LIMITS
~—AMOUNTS RANGE FROM $5110,480 TO $2.5 MILLION--

WASHINGTON -- The Federal Election Commission today announced the
1992 general election spending limits for national and state
political party committees.

Amounts for Senate campaigns will range from a low of
$110,480 in Alaska, to a high of $2,454,644.64 for each of the

California Senate races.

These general election expenditures, known as “coordinated
expenditures”, are limited under the election law. The national
committees of each political party have a set amount they may

. spend on behalf of each U.S5. House and Senate candidate. State
party committess may spend equal amcunts or may transfer theis
limits to the national committees, effectively doubling the

. national committees’ expenditure limits in those states or _
districts. e

Coordinated expenditures are made in addition to direct
contributions. They are allowed only with regard to the general
election, and do not count as either contributions to candidates
or as expenditures made by candidates. Party committees may work
o with candidates’ campaigns to determine how the money should be
spent, but the campaigns do not receive the funds, the
expenditures are reported directly by the party committees on
special schedules on their financial disclosure reports. ;
CORRECTED PARAGRAPH--

The election law sets the limit for House races at 510,000,
plus a cost-of-living adjustsent (COLA). For 1592, that limit is
$27,620, except in states with only one congressional district,
where the limit will be :§55,240. © ~

The limits for Senate races are based on-state voting age
populations (VAP), with a base limit for states with smaller
pepulations. The formula for determining a state’'s limit is:

$ .02 x State VAP + Cost-of-Living : :
-or=- -whichever is greater

$20,000 + Cost-of-Living

The following page lists party expenditufe limits for sach
state.
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1992 Limit

{in thousands)

Alabama 3,018 $§ 166,714.32

n *Alaska 391 55,240.00

Arizona 2,740 151,357.60

Arkansas 1,746 96,449 .04

California 22,218 1,227,322.32

Colorado 2,493 137,713.32

Connecticut 2,537 139,591.48

*Delaware 512 55,240.00

Florida 10,280 567.867.20

Georgia 4,848 267,803.52

Hawaii 846 55,240.00

Idaho 721 55,240.00

Illinois 8,545 472,025.80

Indiana 4,144 228,914.56

lowa 2,069 114,291.56

Kansas 1,822 100,647.28

Kentucky 2,754 152,130.96

~ Louisiana 3,018 166,714.32

Maine 924 55,240.00

Maryland 3,659 202,123.16

i Massachusetts 4,622 255,319.28
“z Michigan 6,884 380,272.16 .

' Minnesota 3,243 179,143.32

Mississippi 1,841 101,696.84

o Missouri 3,818 210,906.32

-y Montana 585 55,240.00

Nebraska 1,158 63,967.32

~y Nevada 962 55,240.00

New Hampshire 824 55,240.00

< New Jersey 5,919 326,965.56

New Mexico 1,08% 60,156.36

New York 13,691 756,290.84

~ North Carolina 5,094 281,392.56

*North Dakota 461 55,240.00

On Ohio 8,120 448,548.89

Oklahoma 2,330 128,709.20

Oregon 2,174 120,091.76

Pennsylvania 9.132 S04,451.68

Rhode Island 774 55,240.00

South Careclina 2,622 144,839.28

*Scuth Dakota 503 55,240.00

Tennessee 3,723 205,658.52

Texas 12,380 683,871.20

Utah 1,128 62,310.72

*Vermont . 422 55,240.00

Virginia 4,748 262,279.52

wWashington 3,703 204,553.72

West Virginia 1,364 75,347.36

Wisconsin 3,644 201,294.56

*Wyoming 123 55,240.00

*In these states, the Senate limit also
appiies to the House nominee.
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BEFORE !lp FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

Oregon Republican Party and MUR 3524
Craig C. Brenton, treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREENENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by the Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee. The
Federal Election Commission ("Commission”™) found reason to believe
that the Oregon Republican Party and its then-treasurer, Bert
Farrish, violated 2 U.S5.C. §§ 434(b)(3)(A), 434(b)(6)(B)(iv) and
441b(a); and 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a)(1)(1).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Oregon Republican

Party and its current treasurer, Craig C. Brenton (“"Respondents”),

having participated in informal methods of conciliation, prier to

findings of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:
1. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreemeant entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437gla)(4)(A)(1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in thiz matter.

I1I. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the
Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Oregon Republican Party is a State committee

within the meaning of 2 U.5.C. § 431(15).

e e snliln i




- -

Crzaig C. Brenton is the treasurer cf thg Oregcn
Republican Party. Neither Craig C. Brenton nor any other current
cfficer of the Oregon Republican Party was an officer cf the Party

{ at the time the events which are the subject of this agreement

took place.

3. Senator Robert Fackwood was the presumptive candidate

of the Oregon Republican Party for the 1992 Oregon general

election for the U.S. Senate at the time of the events in this

matter.

£. A% the time ©of the events in this matter,

< Representative Les AuCoin and businessman Harry Lonsdale were

running in the Democratic primary election to be that party’'s U.S.

Senate candidate in the 1952 Oregon general election.

£. Robeson Marketing Communications is an unincorporated

business which provided services relating to the produztion and

piacement of the newspape: and radic ads wnaich are the subjec: of
this mazzer.
=

~ €. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d)(3), a State commiztee

©f & pelitical pac:y may no: make any expenditure in connec:tion

with the general eleczion campaign cf any candidate for the cffice

. 4

ith exceeés :the

s

€2 Senateor who is effiliated with that parsy, w
gfeater ol twe cents multigziied by the voting age popu-ation of
the State, o S2C,000. Fo: the 2981 eiection cycle, 2he State

commitiee in Oregon was 2..owed to spend up o $120,051.7€ eon

Suctlh expencitures £

L]

T its candidpze. ee FEZ Recoré, Volume 1E,

Number 3 (March 192!,

-
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. & State committee such as the Party mugt repoert: such
gxpenditures, known as coordinated campaign expenditures,
separately. See 11 C.Fr.R. § 104.3(b)(1)(viii). A party does not
have to consul: or coordinate with the candidate for » cooréinated
campaign expenditure to occur. See Advisory Opinion 1984-15.

B. 1In reporting coordinated campaign expenditures, a
committee must include the name ©of the person receiving such
expenditures; the date, amount and purpose of such expenditures;
and the name of, and office sought by, the candidate on whose
behalf the expenditure is made. See 2 U.S5.C. § &34(b)(6)(B)(iv).

§. A communication is considered to be "in connection
with 2 general election,” and thus a coordinated campaigr
expencdisure, where it both depicts & clearly identified candidate
and conveys an electioneering message. See AdvisoTty Opinion
188B4-15.

iC. Every repor:t Zf£ilieC by a committee shall disclose the
identification of every person who makes a contribution when that
contribution is in excess of S200 within the calendar vear,
togethe:r with the date 2nd amount of any such contribution. See
2 U.5.C. § 434(b)(3)(A). The te:rm contribution includes the

provision ©f any secvice at & ch2roge that is less than the usuzl

and ncrmal charge. T Ny Pl R R AT S ARG EA Y S T R
secvice is provided 2: less thet the 2su2l and normal charge, %he

amoun: cf cthe contribuzion is the éifference between “he usual and

normal chazge £cr the service 2: the time ©of the conzridbutiorn ané

the amoun: charoed to0 the pclit:ical committee. 4.




il

11. Pursuan: %0 2 U.S.C. § <4ibia), 2t is uniawiu. ic use
corporate or labor union monies in connection with » federal
election, Oregon law allows a state political committee tc accep:
centributions from corporations ané labor unions.

i12. Pursuant to 11 C.F.R.§ 102.5(a)(1)(i), @ political
committes must establish a separate federal account, and must make
all disbursements, contributions, expenditures and transfers in
connection with 38 federal election from this account.

13. On Rarch 26 and 29, 1952, the Oregon Republican Party,

without consulting or cocordinating with Senator Packwood, ran 2

newspaper ad in The Oreconian which criticized Representative
AuCoin for bouncing checks at the bank at the U.S. House of
Representatives. The ad clearly identified Representative Aultin,
and sucgested that, because of his :involvemer: with the House
Pank, he was out of touch witik The voters of Oregon. ASs & Tesuls,
the newspaper ad sought to ciminish Representative Aulcin’'s
suppert in the primary election. The cost ol productzion and
piacement ¢£ this ad totalled $12,405.48.

14. In the week prececding the Ray 19th primary eiectioz,
she Cregon Reputlican Party, without consulting or coeséinssing
with Senator Packwood, broadzas:t 2 radio ad which aisec =T
Repressntative Auloin 2oz bouncting chezks at the House Bank. The
Tacic ac c.eariy :denztif.el Represenzai:ive Aulcin, andéd sugoestes
that he was ivine o tnhe voters cf Cregon regaréing h:is
invelvemens vith <he House Bank. The Qregon Republicern Par:y

Spans S41.88€.0% cn the producticrn angd Sroadcas: ¢f tihis ac.

-




-

25. The newspaper and radio ads were intended
Senator Packwood in the general election either by helping to
defeat Representative AuCoin in the Democratic primary election
and enabling Senator Packwood to face a perceived weaker candidate
in the general election, or helping to weaken Les AuCoin for the
general election contest against Senator Packwood.

16. Costs associated with the radio and newspaper ads were
toordinated campaign expenditures by the Oregon Republican Party
on behalf of Senator Robert Packwood.

17. Respondents did not identify costs associated with the
ads as being made to advance Senator Packwood’'s generel election
effort; rather, Respondents reported most of these costs
gene-ically 2s "Other Federal Operating Expenditures.”

18. The Oregon Republican Pa:ty pre-paid Robeson Marketing
Communicaticns $¢,9252.73 fcr the media placemencs for the

newspaper ac. The £i

st of two invecices for the newspape:r ad
toteled S252.80 more than the Party had pre-paié. Robeson forgave
the S292.80 rather than reguiring payment by the Pac-ty.

19. Respondents éid not repor: this in-kind contribution

by Rocbesorn Marketing Communizations.

20. The Oregor Republican Par:y pre-paid Robeson Marketing

communications $4{3,334{.00 fcr the remz2ining fees and expenses for

ih2 nevspaper ad ané fo:r all fees and expenses relazzing t2 the

it
W)

t2cic ads. When =he ac:zual 5i:.. came 0 more thar $¢

in

.00C,

Robescr drew upon funds previcusly peid ¢ i: from the Orecon

Reput_:can Party’'s ncn-Zedecal accoun: for payment cf the Si.ance

el approximately S1,€7C.




-f-

21. The Oregon Republican Pariy contends that Robesor
epplied the funds previously paid from the party's non-federal
account .without the consent of the Party. However, until notified
of an apparent violation by Commission stalf some severn months
later, the Party did not seek reimbursement of any of the amounts
applied from its non-federal account and did not begin its effcrts
to satisfy the resainder of the bill with clean funds from
federal account.

V. 1. Respondents failed to properly report costs 0f more
than S55,000 associated with the radic and newspaper ads criticel
of Les AuCoin, in vioclation of 2 U.5.C. § 434(D)(6)(B)(iv]).

2. Respondents failed te report receip:t of an in-kind
contribution from Robeson Marketing Communications, inm viclaz‘en

of 2 U.S.C. § 434(B)(3)(A).

3. Respondents used Zunds prohibited bv the Act to D
I 3 ta

par:s ©f the coszs at issue in this mattes, in violation of
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 21 C.F.R. § 1C2.5(s)13)ti).

V.. Respondents will pay 2 civil penalty to the Federa2l
Election Commission in the amcunt of Ten Thousand deolizrcs
L$1C,000), pussuant to 2 U.5.T. § L{37gia)1(5)(A), such penzl:zy o
be paic as follows:

~- Ome initial peavmen: oI $1,00C cue rixcy cays f:zom ihe
eZfective daze ©f this agcreemen:;

=« Therealte:r, =i so viive monthly installmen:
oayments cI $1.000 each;

3. Eack such instailaent snal. be paid thirzy davs Sren

the date cf the previous insta’imen:;




€. In the event that any :nstallment pavment :s no:

received by the Commission within five days of the date i: bece
due, the Commission may, at its discretion, sccelerate the
remaining payments and cause the entire amount to become due up
ten days written notice to the respondents. Tailure by the
Commission to accelerate the payments with regard to any overdue
installment shall not be constrved as a waiver of its right to ¢
so with regard to future overdue installments.

5. Respondents will amend their reports om file with &t
Commission to accurately report 2ll the expenditures (inclucding
the in-kind contribution) for the radio and television ads as
Section 44la(d) expenditures.

Vii. The Commission, on reguest of anyone Ziling a compiain:
under 2 T.S.C. § £37gla)(l) concerning the matters g% issue here
€I on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
<f the Commission believes that this agreement or any reguirenen’
thezeci has been viclated, it may institute a civil action for
reliel in the United States Distrizt Court for the Districs: of

Columbia.

i

v

=Z. This agreemen: shall become eZfeczive as ©f the date “ha:

'™

2ll parties hereto have executed same and the Commissicor has

approved tThe entire agreemen:.

-%. Respondents shall nave nc mcre than 30 days from the caze
this agreemernt Deczomes effective o comply with 2nd impiemen: thne




PR

R e el 1]

reguirements conteined in this agreement ant 0 po neiily the

Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes Lhe entire

agreement between the parties on the matte:rs raised herein,
cther statement, Promise, Or agreemert,
made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

conzeined in this written agreement

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lavwrence K. Noble
General Counsel

FOFE TEL RESPONDEKTS:

\,,,M; : 2@

1t g lin B

and no

either written or oral,

shall be enforceatle.

" Date
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ATTACHMENT 7

Letter from Mark W. Eves to the Commission Dated December 18, 1992
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EVES & WADE #

ATTORNEYS AT LAW "

SWTE 200
3236 8§ W RELLY AVENUE L"L

21 12l

PORTLAND. OREGON S7201 40 ™
MARN W CVES 1503 2276224 OF LOU" ",
RONAL N L WADE FAX (303. 227.497) FRANCIS | SMITH
WOy 2T MO
December 18, 1992
YIA FAX MO 02) 219-392 o
Mr. Tony Buckley o
Staff Attorney =
Federal Election Commission .
Washington, DC 20463 —
(X,
RE: MUR 3524, Oregon Republican Party and Bert Farrish, as g

Treasurer
Dear Mr. Buckley:

Thank you for the courtesies which you extended to me by
telephone on December 18, 1992. By this letter, we are regquest-
ing pre-probable cause conciliation in connection with the above
matter.

We have been in contact with the Chairman of the Oregon
Republican Party regarding the guestion raised by you, namely
whether the Republican National Committee or the Republican
National Senatorial Committee entered into any agreseczmant with the
Oregon Republican rarty under which expenditures in support of
the general election of Senator Robert Packwood would be made by
the Republican National Committee or the Republican National
Senatorial Committee. No such agreement exists. In addition, at
the time when the expenditures were made by the Oregon Republican
Party, no expenditures of any kind had been made in support of
the general or primary elections of Senator Robert Packwood by
either the Republican National Committee or the Republican
National Senatorial Committee. Also, the Oregon Republican
Party had no knowledge of any plans of the Republican National
Committee or the Republican Mational Senatorial Committee to
expend any funds in support of Senator Packwood.

We also would like you to be advised of the role which
Treasurer Bert Farrish has played in this matter. Mr. Farrish is
not an attorney and does not have experience in financial matters
invelving political parties or campaigns. He was asked to serve
as the Treasurer of the Oregon Republican Party. He was
flattered by the offer and accepted. In the spring of 1992, he
attended a class sponsored by the Federal Election Commission
relating to the methods of reporting contributions and expendi-
tures. The method of his reporting of the expenditures involved
in this matter to the Federal Election Commission was Mr.

Farrish's best effort to find the appropriate category for the




o

Mr. Tony Buckley

Staff Attorney

Federal Election Commission
Decamber 18, 1992

Page 2

type of expenditure involved. DBecause no coordination of the
activity took place with the office of Senator Robert Packwood,
and because Mr. Farrish was not aware of Advisory Opinion 1984-
15, he had no reason to believe that the expenditures could have
been characterized as coordinated expenditures. The guidance
provided by the FEC in the spring of 1992 did not help him on

this matter. We will be providing an affidavit signed by Mr.
Farrish.

The decision to make the expenditures which are involved in
this matter was made by the Chairman of the Oregon Republican
Party. Mr. Farrish took no part in the decision making, and
learned of the expenditures after they had been made.

New leadership of the Oregon Republican Party will be
elected within the first 16 days of January of 1993. Therefore,

it is very important that we attempt to resolve this matter
immediately.

Thanks again for your assistance.
Sincerely,
'7fffutu,’§bé"'
/AL 8 4
1ﬁﬂun;/
Mark W. Eves

MWE:dmm

cc: Oregon Republican Party
Mr. Bert Farrish
Regular mail
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STATE OF OREGON )
) 86 .
COUNTY OF MULTNOMAH )

The undersigned, Bert Farrish, being of lawful age hereby
swears and says:

(1) My name is Bert Farrish and I am of lawful age and the
elected Treasurer of the Oregon Republican Party.

(2) I have direct knowledge regarding the radio and
newspaper advertisements which were purchased by the Oregon
Republican Party in 1992 prior to the primary election concerning
the activities of Representative Les AuCoin in connection with
his conduct concerning the House Bank.

(3) 1 am not an attorney and I do not have experience in
financial matters involving political parties and campaigns.
However, in the Spring of 1992, I attended a class sponsored by
the Federal Election Commission so that I could learn the methods
of reporting contributions and expenditures.

(4) The decision to make the expenditures for the above
radio and newspaper advertisements was made by the Chairman of
the Oregon Republican Party. I took no part in the decision
making, and I learned of the expenditures after they were made.
When I learned of the expenditures, I was aware of no other

expenditures made by the Republican National Committee or the
Republican National Senatorial Committee in support of the
general or primary elections of Senator Robert Packwood. 1 also
knew of no plans on the part of the Republican National Committee
or the Republican National Senatorial Committee to expend funds
in support of Senator Robert Packwood.

(5) The method which I used to report the above expendi-
tures by the Oregon Republican Party was my best effort to find
an appropriate category for the type of expenditures involved.
Because no coordination of the activity took place with the
office of Senator Robert Packwood, 1 had no reason to believe
that the expenditures could have been characterized by anyone as
being expenditures coordinated with anyone else. The guidance
provided by the Federal Election Commission in the spring of 1992
did not lead me to believe that the expenditures involved should
have been reported as coordinated expenditures. [ was not aware
of Advisory Opinion 1984-15 which apparently has been issued by
the Federal Election Commission.

(6) I have used =y best efforts to report all matters known
to me honestly and fully.

Signed and sworn this 22nd day of December, 1




! STATE OF OREGON )
! } s8. 2
COURTY OF MULTHROMAHR )

On this 22nd day of December, 1992, perscnally appeared
before me the above named Bert Farrish, and acknowledged the
| foregoing instrument to be his voluntary act and deed.

Ny commission expires: 6/18/93

e i vt = el At e e S —;lﬁd
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In the Batter of

)
) =UR 3524
i Oregon Republican Party and 3
Bert Farrish, as trsasurer A
CERTIFICATION

I, Barjorie W. Emmons, recordisg secretary for the
Federal Zlection Commission sxecutive session om December 1,
1992, do heraby certify that the Commission decided by a

O
- ") vote of 4-2 to take the foliowing actioms im WUR 3524:
- i. rind reascon to believe that the Oregom
~ Republican Party amd Bert Farcish, as
o treasurer, violated I U.S.C. § 434(b)
(- tSIiSiiavl.
-
4= - 2 Find no reason to belisve that BRe-Elect
< Fackwood Committee and Gecffrey D. Browm,
~ as treasurer, wviclated the Act with

respact to the issues io this satter.




Fedoral Election Commission
Cectiification for MUR 3524
December 1, 1992

Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis
and the appr

riate letters as cecommended
in the General Counsel’s report dated
October 20, 1992.

Commissioners McDomald, McGarry, Potter, and Thomas

voted affirsmatively for the decision; Commissioners
Aikens and Elliott dissented.

Attest:

Harjorie W -_bo.l
retary of the Commission




DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE
Law Ornces

2300 FsT INTERSTATE TOWER - 1300 SW Firri Avenug - PorTiasn, OR 97201-5682
(503) 241-2300 - FAX: (503) 778.5299

Steven R Reacs
Member Oregon and Hawaii State Bars
Direct Diak:  (503) 778-5421

October 25, 1995

YIA UPS OVERNIGHT EXPRESS

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

=

s
S

x

=

Re: MUR 4258; MUR 4262; MUR 4265 & ]
Dear Sir or Madam:

I represent the Oregon Republican Party ("Respondent®™)
with respect to the three above-referenced matters under review.
Enclosed please find the following:

1. Respondent’s Response to MUR 4258, including
Exhibits 1 and 2;

Respondent’s Response to MUR 4262, including
Exhibits 1, 2 and 3. The Affidavit of Craig
Berkman with accompanying exhibits referenced in
the Response will be forwarded to you under
separate cover;

Respondent’s Response to MUR 4265, including copies
of items 1 and 2 above; and

A copy of the Designation of Counsel Form for MUR
4265, signed by Randy Miller, Chairman of the
Oregon Republican Party, and faxed to me (executed
Designation of Counsel Forms for MUR 4258 and MUR
4262 were previously submitted to you under
separate cover). A signed original will be
forwarded to you under separate cover.
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Federal Elections Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Octcber 25, 1995
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Please direct all notifications and other communications
from the Commission regarding the above to me.

Very truly yours,

DAVIS lhIGHT TREMAINE

Steven R R;EZiT

Enclosures

cc: Oregon Republican Party
9: \home\r inks\gop\ fec\fecZ. Ltr
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BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

THE CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLITICS,
Complainant,

MUR 4258

V.

Smezn w1

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN SENATORIAL
COMMITTEE, OREGON REPUBLICAN
PARTY

RESPONSE OF RESPOND
OREGON REPUBLICAN PARTY

Respondents.

This response is submitted on behalf of the Oregon
Republican Party ("Respondent") and Barton Delacy as Treasurer, in
reply to the Complaint filed on September 15, 1995, by the Center
for Responsive Politics and designated Matter Under Review 4258.
For the reasons stated herein, the Federal Election Commission (the
"Commission"™) should either dismiss the complaint as having already
been thoroughly considered and conciliated bv the Commission and
Respondent in MUR 3524, or find no reason to believe that
Respondent violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act, 2 U.S.C. § 431 et seqg. (the "Act"™).

2. THE COMPLAINT

The Complaint alleges "on information and belief™ that
the National Republican Senatorial Committee ("NRSC") and the
Oregon Republican Party ("Respondent") violated the Act, by making
coordinated expenditures on behalf of the reelection campaign of
Senator Robert Packwood in excess of the limits provided by the
Act.

The allegations contained in the Complaint have been
investigated by the Commission pursuant to a previously filed
complaint, reference number MUR 3524, filed by the Democratic
Senatorial Campaign Committee ("DSCC"). Respondent disputed the
allegations contained in MUR 3254. Nevertheless, Respondent
elected to enter into a conciliation agreement with the Commission
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(the "Conciliation Agreement™) disposing of MUR 3254. A copy of
the Conciliation Agreement is attached as Exhibit 1. The terms of
the Conciliation Agreement were publicly announced by the DSCC
through a press release dated September 28, 1953. A copy of the
press release is attached as Exhibit 2.

THE CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

On May 15, 1992, the DSCC filed a complaint with the
Commission (MUR 3524) alleging that, in connection with the
reelection of Senator Robert Packwood, Respondent disregarded the
legal expenditure 1limits of the Act by failing to report
expenditures for certain advertisements attacking Les AuCoin (the
"AuCoin advertisements"). At the time that the advertisements
occurred, Les AuCoin was one of the Democratic candidates running
in the Democratic primary for the U.S. Senate seat held by Senator
Packwood. The DSCC maintained that such expenditures should have
been reported as coordinated expenditures.

Respondent maintained that the expenditures for the
advertisements should be reported as "operating expenses" not
subject to any limits. The advertisements did not advocate the
reelection of Senator Packwood, and occurred prior to the general
election at a time when the Democratic party nominee had not been
selected. The Commission disagreed, and maintained such
expenditures should be reported as coordinated expenses.

Respondent subsequently elected to enter intc a
conciliation agreement (the "Conciliation Agreement") with the
Commission. The Conciliation Agreement provides that Respondent
failed to properly report costs of more than $55,000 associated
with radio and television advertisements. Under the Conciliation
Agreement, Respondent agreed to: (1) pay a civil penalty of
$10,000, consisting of a $1,000 initial payment and nine
consecutive monthly installment payments of $10,000 each; and (2)
amend its reports on file with the Commission to report all
expenditures for radio and television advertisements as
expenditures governed by 2 U.S5.C. § 44la(d). Respondent has paid
the $10,000 civil penalty in full, has amended its reports on file
as directed by the Commission, and fully complied with all other
terms of the Conciliation Agreement.

ANALYSIS

The violations of law alleged in the Complaint concern
the same matters addressed and resolved by the Commission under the
Conciliation Agreement. Specifically, the Complaint, in Exhibits
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, as evidence of violations of the Act in MUR

Respondent does not wish to recontest the findings of the
Commission that the AuCoin advertisements were coordinated
expenditures that should have been allocated to the coordinated
limit for Senator Packwood’s reelection campaign. Respondent does
however oppose any attempt to reopen the matters conciliated under
MUR 3524.

Finally, Respondent maintains that reopening the matters
conciliated in MUR 3524 is a breach the Conciliation Agreement.
Specifically, paragraph X, page 8 of the Conciliation Agreement
provides that:

"This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the
entire agreement between the parties on the
matters raised herein, and no other statement,
promise, or agreement, either written or oral,
made by either party or by agents of either
party, that is not contained in this written
agreement shall be enforceable."

Further, the Conciliation Agreement was a settlement of
disputed claims by the Commission and Respondent, which Respondent

entered into to permanently resolve all claims of wrongdoing in

Te recpen
such matters would damage Respondent, and have broad implications
far beyond MUR 4258, including calling into guestion the efficacy
of all future conciliation agreements and the good faith of the
Commission.

5.  RELLEF

Respondent respectfully urges the Commission to do the
following:

a. Dismiss the Complaint as having already been
thoroughly considered and conciliated by the
Commission;

Declare that Respondent has previously entered into
a Conciliation Agreement with the Commission
discharging all of the violations of law alleged in
the Complaint; and

Declare that Respondent has fully complied with the
terms of the Conciliation Agreement and has

PAGE 3 ~ RESPONSE
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discharged all of its obligations under
Conciliation Agreement.

Ro-poctfully submitted,

/)

R Rinkle '
DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE
2300 First Interstate Tower
1300 S.W. Fifth Avenue
Portland, Oregon 97201
(503) 241-2300
Legal Counsel to Oregon Republican Party

>

Dated: October >5 , 1995
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EXHIBIT 1




< e i
05-28-1993 02:56Pm | 2cisted Fress Librar
“*SEP 20 ‘93 18:@1  FROM DSCC COMMUNICATIONS

-

EXHIBIT 1

BEFORE THE FEDENAL ELECTION COKRISSION
In the Mstter of

¢

Oregon Republican Party and MUR 3524
Ctafg C. Brenton, treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREENENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by the Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee. The
Federal Election Commission ("Commission"™) found reasen to believe
that the Oregon Republican Party and its then-treasurer, Bert

2}{i¥) and
441b(a); and 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a)(1)(4).

NO¥, TEERSFORE, the Commission and the Oregon Republican
Party and its current treasurer, Craig C. Brenton ("Respondents”),
having participated in informal methods of conciliation, prier to
findings of p:obublc cause to bDelieve, do hereby agree as £ollows:

I. The Commission has jucisdiction over the Respondents and

the subject matter of this procseding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 37glal)(4)(A)lL).

I1. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no .action should be taken in this matter.

II1. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the

Comminsion.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Oregon Republican Party is a State committes
within the meaning of 2 U.B.C. § 431(15).
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2. Craig C. Brenton is the tressurer c¢f the Oregon
Republican Perty. Neither Craig C. Brenton no: any other cusrent
cf2icer of the Oregon Republican Pacty was en officer of the Parczy
at the time the evenis which are the subject oI this agreement
tock place.

3. Senator Rober:z Packwood was the presumptive candidate
of the Oregoen Republican Party for the 1952 Oregen general
glection for the U.S. Benate at the time of the events in this
matter.

£. At the time ¢f the events in Shis matter,
Repressntaiive Les Auloin and businessman Ba:rry Lonscdale were
running in the Democzatic primary ejection te be that party’s U.S.
Senate candidate in the 19852 Crecon generzl elestiorn.

5. Robeson Marketing Communications i3 an uninsorposeted
business whizk provided services Telating to the procucstion and
piacement c the newvspaper and radio ads which are the subjec: of
this matter.

6. Pursuan: to.2 U.B.C. § 442e(d)(3), a State commiztes
s & pelitical party may not make any expsnditure in coanection
with the generzl election campeign of any cendidate Zor the cffice
cf Senator who {5 2ffilisted with tha: party, which exceeds the
greater of two cents multiplied by the voting sge populmtion of
the State, or $20,000. For the 1992 election cyzle, the Statze

———————
committes in Oregon was 2ilowed to spend up to $120,081.76 on

—

Such expencitures for its candidate. See FIT Record, Velume 16,

Fumber 3 (Rarch 1852).
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w. & Stase committee such as the Party must reper: such

expentitures, known as coordinated campaign expancitures,

separately. See lf’ET;ln. § 104.3(D)(1)(viil)., A party does not
have to consul: ©Or cooréinate with :hc‘caneida:c for & cooréinated
campaign expenditure to occur. See Advisory Opinien 1984-15.

§. 1In reporting coordinated campaign expenditures, @
compittee must include the name ©f the person recelving such
expenditures; the date, 2mount and purpose ¢I such expenditures;
and the name ¢of, and of2fice sought by, the cancidate oz vhose
bebhal? the expenditure is made. See 2 U.5.C. § 434(D)(E)(B)(iv).

§. A communicatict is considered to be "in connection

P pp—

vith 8 g al election,” and thus s coordinated campeign

expenciture, where it both depicts 2 clearly identiZied candidate

and conveys 2an electicaeering message. 5S5e¢ ASviscTy Opinien

10. BPvery rzepert filed by e committee shall disclese the
identiZication of every person who makes a coatiibution when Shat
cantiibution is in excess of $200 within the calendar yea:,

Sogether with the date ané apount ©f any such comtribution. B

o m—

2 U.B.C. § 434(D)(3)(A). The ter=z contribution includes the
provision ©f any service at @ charge thet is less than the usual

and normal charge. Seé¢ 21 C.F.R. § 100.7(8)(2)(iL)(A). 12

service is provided at less ther the usual and pormal charge, the

amount ©f the contribution is the ¢ifference betwveen the ususl and

nozmal cherge for the service at the time of the contribution and

She emount charped te the peliticel commizsee. I4.
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“n ssuant o o T.5.2. § 44Ibla), it is unlawful to use

corporate ©r Labor union-monies ir comnection with a fedezal
election. Orecon law allows 2 state political committee to acceps
conzcibutions fres corpeorations ancd labor urnions.

e 8 rsuant to 11 C.F.K.§ 102.5(a)(d)(i), & political
commistee Bust establish a2 separete feder2l account, and must make
gll disbursements, centributions. expenditures and transfers in
connection with a Zederal election froz this account.

i3. ©On Eazch 26 an€ 2%, 19252, the Oregon Republican Parsy,

—

without consulting or coordimatine with Senater Peckwood, can a

newspeper 82 in The Ozeconian which criticizec Representative

Aulein for bouncing chesks &t the bank at the U.S. House of

.

Represextatives. The ad cliearly identifiel Representetive Aulein,
anéd suceestec that, because ©f his Lavolvemez: with the Eouse
Bank, he was out of tcuch wiil =he voters ©f Ozegon. AS @ ITesuls,
the nevspaper af scught te diminisk Representative Aulcin’s
stppost ir the prismary election. The cost ¢f produciion and

piacement of this ad totalled 512,408.48.

.
14. In the week preceding the May 19th primary election,

the Oregon Republicas Farty, without comsulting or ceerdimating
with Senator Packwood, Droadcast & radic ad which alse criticiged
Representetive AuCeoin for bouncing checks 2t the Eouse Bank. The
radio ad ciearly i{dentified Representative Aulcin, and suggested
thet he was lying teo the voters cf Oregsom regerding his
invelveser: with “he Nouse Bank. The Oregon Republizan Party

spent $42.886.07 on the production and broadsest of this ad.
e
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$35. The newspepe:r ané radio ads were intendeC to help

Senater Packwood in the genezal election eithe: by helping to

defeat Representative AuCoin in the Democrezic primary electiom -

ané ensbling Senator Packwood teo face . prrceived wepker candidete

in the general election, of he.g;ng to weaken Les AuCoin for the

———

gtae'a- election contest aga‘ns‘ Senator Packwood.

16. Costs sssociated with the radic and newspaper ads wele

cocrdinated campaign expenditures by the Oregon Republican Party

——

o bebelf of Senator Robert Peckwood.

——

17. Respondents d4i¢ not identify costs associated witk the

act 2z being made ¢o advance Senator Packwool’'s genderel election
"effers; rathe:z, Respondents seported most of thess cos
gederically 35 "Other Pederal Opesating EZxpenditures.”

i6. The Oregon Republizan Party pre-paid Robeson kEerketing
Commuzicaticns 5P .982.73 £2- the media piacemencs Zor the
newspaper as. The Zirst ¢f twe invoices fcor the newspaper ad
totaled S2§2.80 more thar the Pa:ty had pre-paid. Robeson foigeve
che S252.80 zather :than reguicing payment by the Par:y.

<f. Respondents di¢ not repert this in-kind contsibution

- -

by Rebeson Macheting Commusications.

20. The Oregon Republican Party pre-paid Robescn NMatketing
Communications $43,334.00 for the remaining fees and expenses for
the pewvspaper ad and for 2ll Zeess and expenses relzting o the
Zacic ads. When the actual Bill came %o more than 545,000,
Robeson drev upon funds previously paid to it from the Cregea
Republican Party’'s non~fedezal ectount for peyment of the belance
ef appsoximately S1,E70.




Z1. The Oregen Respublicas Party scxtends Ihat Nobesse

app-ied the funds previcusly peid Irom the parity’s noa-federel
sccount without the comsent of the Party. Eowever, uatil 2otilled
of s apparent vislation by Commission stall some Sevem moatls
later, the Pacty €i£ no: seek reizmbursement of any of cthe amcumts
gzzlied from its moo-federal account and did not Degiz its elferts
to sazisfy the resainder of the bill withk clean fuads from its
federal accoumt.

¥. 1. Respondents failed to ?'mﬂl_’?" t costs of mece
thas $55.000 associated wi

m—

cs

s AcCoiz, iz viclaticm ©f 2 U.S.C. § (34(B)(61(BI(3v]

2. Respondexts failed to repert recelipt ol as io-kiad
paties

coss=ibuti 2zo8 Robescn Barketing Cogmumicaticns, iz wiclatios

1]

i
)

"

.

A

- § &341B) (3 A)-
3. Bespomdex=is zsec Junss proililiteld Dy the AcT o pey
perT ol the costs 2% issue In TIIs zatler,

i T.5.C. § &) s S.F.B. § 382.5(n

L
L]

V-- Respoadexnts will pay 2 civil pemalty to the Fedezal

Tiesticn Commigsion iz he mmcun: ©f Ten Thousand sScllacs

-

(§1C.00C0). pussummt to 2 U.5.C. § 437g(e)! i), such pemalty tso

w

= Obpe izitial paymsnt ¢f 51,000 Cue sixty days S:om The

eZfective Cate of this sgreement

2. Thecea®tas:., mine comsecuiive momthly ipstallment

— =

oayaents o $3.000 eacsk:

L]

- Epcr gush Iastalliment shall be peicd thirty days £t

the date of the previous izstallme=:;




&. 1In the even: tha: 2ny :Installment paveent Is neot
received by the Commission within Zive cays of the date it becomes
due, the Commission may, 2t its discretion, accelerate éhe
remazining payments and cause the entire amount te become due upon
ten days written motice to the respondents. TFailure by the
Commission to accelerate the payments with regard to any overcue
installment shall not be coastrued 2s 2 waiver of its right to do
so with regard to future overdue installments.

5. Respondents will amend their reports on Zile with the

Commission to accurately repor: 2ll the expenditures

- .
’-v-\t—(---—-n
Lo e -

3

the in-kind contribution) for the radic and television ads as
Section 44la(d) expenditures.

Vii. The Commission, oz regues: of anyone Ziling 2 compizint
under 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters 2t issue herein

o on its own motion, may review compiiance with this agreement.

- -
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any reguiremens
thereof has been viclated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United Szates District Court for the Distr

Columbiza.

7iZi. This sugreement shzll become elfective 25 of ths date thes

2ll parties heretc have executed same and the Commissi
z2pproved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the date

this ag-eement becomes eZfective to comply with and

- e




- -

reguirements conteined in this acreement 2n o so notily the

Comm:ssion.

acreemert between the parties on the ma

other statement, PIUBiSE. ©f a2CTeement, eilher

"
(7]
"
ty
"
"
b o)
w
"
"
'q
(&)

B TEE COMMISSEION:

wawTence K.

- - " -~
stneTa. Loun

Jzaoe
FOR TET RESPONDEKTS:

X. This Conciliation Agreement comstitutes the

) by agents of either party,

W,
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EXHIBIT 2
Demoszretic Senctoricl Campaigs Commmittee
430 South Capitci Strest, £.1., Wacsingtoz, L.C. 20006 « 207 94987

September 28, 1993 Conmat: Kim Jamst
202/485-3123

Oregon GOP Fined
for Irregularities in "92 Packwood Race

WASHINGTON~-The Oregon Republican Party will pay 2 $10,000
civil penalrty for campeige violations communed cn behalf of Senator Bob
Packwood’s 1992 re-clection efforl
Party vicisted federal campaign law by failing to repornt spending on
media attacks agamst former U.S. Rep. Les AuCoin

“The Oregon Republican Party made an mmordinate effort to intervene
in the Democratic primary,” said Don Foley, executive director of the
Democratic Senatoria! Campaign Committee (DSCC), which filed an
FEC complaint against the Oregon GOP. “This is the price for stepping
over the hine.”

AuCain prevailed in the Democzatic primary over Harry Lonsdale,
and challenged Packwood in the Oregon general election last fall.

*(The Oregon Republican Party) failed to propesdy report costs of
more than $55,000 associated with the radio and newspaper ads critical
dmm:mma(mm.rnﬁamm
signed by the FEC and the Oregon Republican Party.

The mate GOP will pay 2 $10,000 penalty 1o the FEC in monthiy
instalimems of $1,000.

Packwood spent §5.7 million in his 1992 re-clection effort.

-30 -

P b el s, b e Dkt ol Catmpares:. Commimtons * Comtiiveons wre mot \aiciosvaiiie




e
AGENDA DOCUMENT No. X97-16 s

£ ;
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

its
In the Matter of e § 4igo B

ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY

SENSITIVE

GENERAL COUNSEL’'S REPORT

INTRODUCTION

EXEMESSM

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low
priority based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System
(EPS). This is report is submitted to recommend that the Commission no

longer pursue these cases

CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases

Pending Before the Commission

EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their
pendency in inactive status or the lower priority of the issues raised in the
matters relative to others presently pending before the Commission, do not
warrant further expenditure of resources. Central Enforcement Docket (CED)
evaluates each incoming matter using Commission-approved criteria which
results in a numerical rating of each case.

Closing such cases permits the
Commission to focus its limited resources on more important cases presently

pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified 25 cases which do




not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.! Attachment 1 to

this report contains summaries of each case, the EPS rating, and the factors

leading to assignment of a low priority and recommendation not to further

pursue the matter.

B. Stale Cases

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and

referrals to ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity

more remote in time usually require a greater commitment of resources,

primarily due to the fact that the evidence of such activity becomes more remote

and consequently more difficult to develop. Focusing investigative efforts on

more recent and more significant activity also has a more positive effect on the

electoral process and the regulated community

! These cases are: MUR 4332 (Bill Thomas Campaign Committee); MUR 4347 (Anomymous
Respondent); MUR 4354 (Brian Steel for Congress); MUR 4367 (Philipstown Republicans); MUR 4371
(Employment Group), MUR 4373 (Cannon for Congress); MUR 4374 (Mark Stodola for Comgress
Primary Committee), MUR 4375 (Wesichester County Conservative Party); MUR 4377 (Braxton for
Congress); MUR 4379 (Teamsters Local Union No. 135); MUR 4383 (Pauken for Congress); MUR 4384
(Willie Colon for U.S. Congress); MUR 4388 (Bill Witt for Senate and Congress); MUR 4390 (Kolbe 96);
MUR 4391 (Pat Roberts for Congress Committee); MUR 4393 (Cecil ]. Banks); MUR 4397 (AFL-CIO);
MUR 4405 (Katz for Congress Commitiee), MUR 4411 (First Evangelical Presbyterian Church); MUR
4414 (Turietta-Koury for Congress Committec); MUR 4418 (Bell Atlantic); MUR 4421 (Butler for
Mayor); MUR 4448 (Friends for Jim Rapp); Pre-MUR 334 (Kinnamon for Congress); and Pre-MUR 335
(Davis for Congress).




We have identified cases which have remained on the Central
Enforcement Docket for a sulficient period of time to render them stale

12 are not worthy of further action, and merit closure.

We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and direct closure of the cases listed below, effective April 1, 1997. Closing these
cases as of this date will permit CED and the Legal Review Team the necessary

time to prepare closing letters and case files for the public record.

¢ These cases are: MUR 4139 (Enid 54), MUR 4150 (Frank Fasi); MUR 4257 (DSCC); MUR 4258
(NRSC); MUR 4260 (Packwood & Auto Dealers); MUR 4261 (NRA Institute for Legis.); MUR 4262
(Oregon Republican Party); MUR 4265 (NRSC; Sen. Phil Granum); MUR 4272 (Bishop for Congress);
MUR 4279 (Russ Berrie Co.); MUR 4284 (Linited We Stand America); and Pre-MUR 322 (Royal
Hawaiian Country Club).
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1. Pre-MUR 322
2. Pre-MUR 334

Pre-MUR 335.

HL. RECOMMENDATIONS.
A. Deciine to open a MUR, close the file effective April 1, 1997, and

appropriate letters in the following matters:

approve the appropriate letters in the following matters:

B. Take no action, close the file effective April 1, 1997, and approve the

1. MUR 4139 13. MUR 4347 25. MUR 4390
h 2. MUR 4150 14. MUR 4354 26. MUR 4391

3. MUR 4257 15. MUR 4367 27. MUR 4393
_ 4. MUR 4258 16. MUR 4371 28. MUR 4397
o~ 5. MUR 4260 17. MUR 4373 29. MUR 4405

6. MUR 4261 18. MUR 4374 30. MUR 4411

7. MUR 4262 19. MUR 4375 31. MUR #4414
< 8. MUR 4265 20. MUR 4377 32. MUR 4418

9. MUR 4272 21. MUR 4379 33. MUR 4421

10. MUR 4279 22. MUR 4383 34. MUR 4448
On 11. MUR 4284 23. MUR 4384

12. MUR 4332 24. MUR 4388

i i NS .
LS e S
{ Date Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Agenda Document #X957-16
Enforcement Priority

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session on March 11,

1997, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 5-0 to take the following actions with respect

to the above-captioned matter:

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file
effective April 1, 1997, and approve
the appropriate letters in the focllowing
matters:

38 Pre-MUR 322;
- FPre-Mur 334;
3s Pre-MUR 335.

Take no action, close the file effective
April 1, 1597, and approve the appropriate
letters in the following matters:

1.
.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
B.
9.

4139; 10.
4150; 11.
4257; 12.
4258; 13.
4260; 14.
4261; 1%.
4262; 16.
4265; 17.
4272; is.

4279;
4284;
4332
2347
4354,
4367
4371,
4373,
4374,

EEEEEEEE
EEEEREEE

{continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification: Enforcement Priority

Haxch 11, 1557

EEEREEE

4375;
4377;
4379;
4383;
4384;
4388;
435%0;
4391;

4393;
4397;
4405;
4411;
4414;
4418;
4421;
4448,

Commissiocners Aikens, Elliott, McDomald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

2-/L-77

Attest:

WWWW

arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING TON, DO, 2046 4

‘Pnnfw

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kent Cooper, Executive Director
Center for Responsive Politics
1320 19th Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 4258
Dear Mr. Cooper

- On September 15, 1995, the Federal Election Commission received a complaint file by
Ellen Miller on behalf of the Center for Responsive Politics alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act")

Afier considenng the crrcumstances of this matter, the Commuission exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action in the matter. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commussion's docket. in light of the information on the record,
the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on Apnil 1, 1997 This matter will become part of the
public record withan 30 days

A

['he Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of
this action. See 2 US.C. § 437(gKak8)

e JINCETELY,

- ,—/
e r-
b A

F. Andrew I,urle_\‘
Supervisory Attorngy
Central Enforcement Docket

{ et atirng e { ommisssaon « 208h Annersersan

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROMW
DEDICATED TO KEEFING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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APP n 1 1997

Steven R. Rinkle, Esquire

Davis Wright Tremaine Law Offices
1300 SW Fifth Avenue

Portland. OR 97201

RE: MUR 4258
Oregon Republican Party and Barton Delacy, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Rinkle

On September 20, 1995, the Federal Election Commission notified your chients, Oregon
Republican Party and Barton Delacy. as treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copyv of the complaint was
enclosed with that notfication

After considening the circumstances of this matter, the Commaission exercised its
prosecutonal discretion to take no action against vour chients. Thas case was evaluated
objectively relative to other matters on the Commussion's docket. In light of the information on
the record. the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commission determined to close its file in this matter on Apnil 1, 1997,

The confidentiahity provisions of 2 US.C. § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply and this matter
15 now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission’s vote
If you wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file mav be placed on the public record prior to receipt of vour
additional matenials, anv permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received

If vou have anv questions, please contact Alva E. Smuth at (202) 215-3400

Sincerely,

o -s—-,—, —y
S
F Andrew Turley
Supervisory Attormey
Central Enforcement Docket

<R ARSIy

VESTERDAY. TODAY AND TOMORRUW
DED ATED 1O KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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Craig M. Engle, General Counsel

National Republican Senatornial Commuttee
425 Second Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20002

RE: MUR 4258
National Republican Senatonial Committee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Engle

On September 30, 1995, the Federal Election Commussion notified your clients, the
National Republican Senatonal Commuttee and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, of a complamnt
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy
of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

Afier considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commussion exercised its
prosecutonal discretion 1o 1ake no action against your chients. This case was evaluated
objectiveiv relative 10 other matters on the Commussion’s docket. In light of the information on
the record. the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commission determined to close its file in this matter on Apnl 1, 1997

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U S.C. § 437g(aX 12) no longer apply and this matter
15 now public. In addibon, aithough the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 davs, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commussion's vote
If you wish 1o submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record pner to receipt of your
audiiionai matenals, anv permissible submissions will be added 10 the public record when
received

If vou have any questions, please contact Alva E Smuth at (202) 215-3400

Sincerely.

T
5 ‘_r__’—zu R,
F. Andrew Turlgy
Supervisory Aftornes
Central Enforcement Docket

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROAN
DEMCATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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